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ADDENDUM #3 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Ann Baker, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Land Application of Biosolids #PUR1120-150; Dated: 12/01/2020 
Subject: Addendum #3 (1 page) 

Date: 12/08/20 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Question: How many times do they haul now? Once, twice or year round?  
Answer:  Typically twice per year, although in 2018 and 2020 there was one incinerator shutdown this one 
episode of hauling biosolids. The City makes no guarantee of quantity (see item 4.2.3 in bid document).  
 
Question: Does the city have land already lined up for application?  
Answer: Contractor is responsible for locating land for application of biosolids (see item 4.2.7 in bid 
document). Locations currently used will be made available to the successful bidder. 
 
Question: Why does it go to landfill? Is that due to the weather? 
Answer:  If there is an extended incinerator outage and fields are not available due to weather or inability to 
access fields.  
 
Question: Does the present applicator use GPS and Scales on spreaders for record keeping? 
Answer: Current contractor uses a bucket scale on the loader. Not sure about GPS.  
 
Question: If company bidding has farms that want the biosolids is that allowed for the contractor to take it to 
them? 
Answer: Yes, pending approval of field by WPC project manager (see item 4.2.7 in bid document). Fields must 
be suitable for land application of biosolids.  
 
 

 

Any and all questions will be responded to in the form of written addenda to all Bidders.  All addenda 
that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged and dated 
on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 22). The deadline for bid submittal is Monday, December 
14, 2020 at 3:00pm CDT. 


